JASON MATTHEW DIPL. BRAUMEISTER, CONSULTANT

CONTACT

5111 8th Ave N St. Petersburg, FL 33710 +1-907-952-2427 positiveheadspaceengineering@g mail.com inapositiveheadspace.com

EDUCATION

INTL BRAUMEISTER DIPLOMA FALL 2013

Siebel Institute Chicago, IL

Doemens Academy Graefelfing, Germany

BA IN RESEARCH COMMUNICATIONS 2000-2005

The Ohio State University Columbus, Ohio

KEY SKILLS

Natural Leader Project Manager Extremely Creative Able to Improvise Critical Thinker Strong Work Ethic Decisive Excellent Listener Strong Motivator

INTERESTS

Writing & Recording Music Painting Writing Books Cooking and Baking Learning New Things Traveling & New Experiences

PROFILE

Co-creator and founder of the most award winning brewery in the world (2017- Current) Artmonster Brewing Company in South Korea. Winner of Best Brewery in Both Guatemala (2022) and The Philippines (2022-2024). I love to teach and help people become the best versions of themselves. 3x Winner of Best Brewery in Asia (2020, 2021 for South Korea. 2024 Philippines). 3x Winner "Champion Beer of Asia (2020, 2021, 2023). 10+ Years exp.

EXPERIENCE

BREWING CONSULTANT • MARCH 2022 – PRESENT

CEO Everything is Alchemy LLC. St Petersburg, FL

Helped design the layouts and operationst for three new breweries. Also trained staff and assisted with upgrades and equipment selection at multiple other breweries. Wrote SOPs and aimed to increase efficiency and sales while lowering overall cost and operational expenses. Used my working relationship with vendors to get the best quality prices for equipment and ingredients. Oversaw expansions as well as acted as a Consultant & Project Manager for multiple breweries. Overcame many obstacles throughout multiple countries, states, and provinces.

HEAD BREWMASTER • MARCH 2021 – NOV 2021

49th State • Anchorage, Alaska

Ran three breweries at once. (Two brewpubs and a 10,000 hl production plant). Had to train all new staff on the fly as they use mainly seasonal help. I had to completely fix and redo the production plant as it was being improperly used. Increased efficiency by 10%. Saved thousands of dollars in yeast by using propagators. Fixed the canning line issues that were leading to large losses in packaging. Got the brewery out of 20 million in debt by creating new craft sodas that became more popular than the beer. Won 20 medals in one summer and Best Brewery in Alaska.

CO-FOUNDER/HEAD BREWMASTER • JAN 2014 – MAR 2021 ARTMONSTER BREWERY • SEOUL, SOUTH KOREA

Director of Brewery Operations for Artmonster. Created and designed everything from the ground up. Wrote all recipes. Worked around many limitations based off the building design and size. Was still able to create a fully functioning and optimized layout. Ran a team of 10 people and fixed all issues that were presented during operations. Then I oversaw a 2 million dollar upgrade. I also taught at the beer school in Korea for two years. Left during covid.